
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 3, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements  
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held April 19, 2021 

 

BUSINESS 
 

8. Proclamations 
a. Water Professionals Appreciation Week, May 2 – 8, 2021 
b. Municipal Clerks Week, May 2 – 8, 2021 
c. Teacher Appreciation Week, May 3 – 7, 2021 

9. Recognize City Attorney Dana Miles  
10. Main Street Pawn – Request Waiver of License Fee 
11. Intergovernmental Agreement – City of Dawsonville and Dawson County School District 

 

PUBLIC HEARING      
 

12. ZA-C2100140: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 092B 007 Land Lot 
375 4th District, Located at 565 Highway 9 North, consisting of 0.147 acres, from LI (Light Industrial 
District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 
and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  

 

13. ZA-C2100141: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 049 Land Lot 
439 4th District, Located at 26 Maple Street South, consisting of 2.00 acres, from CBD (Central 
Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 
12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  
 

14. ZA-C2100142: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 033 Land Lot 
440 4th District, Located at 0 Church Street, from TB (Town Business District) to INST (Institutional 
District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 
2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  
 

15. ZA-C2100143: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 021 Land Lot 
439 and 446 4th District, Located at 170 Academy Ave, consisting of 2.30 acres, from CBD (Central 
Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 
12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  
 

16. ZA-C2100144: Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment 
for TMP D01 022 Land Lot 446 4th District, Located at 41 Mills Ford Road, consisting of 2.99 acres, 
from CBD (Central Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning 
Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 
17, 2021.  
 

17. ZA-C2100146: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 083 043 Land Lot 
514 4th District, Located at 695 Maple Street South, consisting of 1.00 acres, from R2 (Single-family 
Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on 
April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  

 
 
 

 



AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 3, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 2 
 

18. ZA-C2100147: Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment 
for TMP 082 006 007 Land Lot 300, 301 and 312 4th District, Located at 1307 Shoal Creek Road, 
consisting of 1.40 acres, from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional 
District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 
2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  

 
19. ZA-C2100148: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 009 Land Lot 

58 4th District and Land Lot 428 13th District, Located at 244 Memory Lane, consisting of 3.20 acres, 
from R3 (Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: 
Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision 
on May 17, 2021.  

 

20. ZA-C2100149: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 055 079 Land 
Lot 576 4th District, Located at 140 Crocket Drive, consisting of 0.334 acres, from R3 (Single-family 
Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on 
April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  

 

21. ZA-C2100150: Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment 
for TMP 092B 014 Land Lot 376 and 377 4th District, Located at 253 Gober Sosebee Street South, 
consisting of 0.728 acres, from LI (Light Industrial) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing 
Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a 
decision on May 17, 2021.  

 

22. ZA-C2100151: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 091 058 Land Lot 
104 4th District, consisting of 5.0 acres, from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District) to 
INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City 
Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021  

 

23. ZA-C2100152: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 082 013 Land Lot 
370 4th District, Located at 326 Bent Ridge Drive, consisting of 0.52 acres, from R3 (Single-family 
Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on 
April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  

 

24. ZA-C2100153: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 082 004 001 Land 
Lot 310 4th District, Located at 327 Burt Creek Road, consisting of 0.11 acres, from R1 (Restricted 
Singlefamily Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning 
Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 
17, 2021.  

 

25. ZA-C2100154: City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 041 001 Land 
Lot 511 4th District, Located 16 Farmington Circle, consisting of 0.057 acres, from R6 (Multiple-
family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning 
Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 
17, 2021    

 

     ADJOURNMENT   
 
 

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, May 17, 2021 
 

 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 
 

a. APPROVE MINUTES  
• REGULAR MEETING/WORK SESSION AND EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD  

APRIL 19, 2021 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 
 

• REGULAR MEETING/WORK SESSION HELD APRIL 19, 2021 
 

 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 19, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.   

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Stephen Tolson, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City 
Manager Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Planning Director David Picklesimer, Public Works 
Director Trampas Hansard, Finance Administrator Robin Gazaway and Utilities Crew Chief Jacob 
Barr.   
 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and Pledge were led by Councilmember French. 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced the President and CEO of the Dawson County 
Chamber of Commerce, Mandy Power was attending the meeting today.  He also announced the 
Grand Opening of Main Street Park will be on Friday, May 7, 2021 from 5:00 – 8:00 pm.   
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Councilmember French requested to remove the approval for the 
minutes of the Special Called Meeting and Executive Session held March 22, 2021 from the consent 
agenda.  Mayor Eason stated the item would become item #14 on the agenda.   
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a,b,c) made by 
C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.    

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting/Work Session and Executive Session held March 15, 2021 
• Special Called Meeting and Executive Session held March 29, 2021 
• Special Called Meeting and Executive Session held April 2, 2021 

b. Approve to Ratify Local Maintenance & Improvement Grant Safety Action Plan (LMIG-SAP) 
Approved application and 30% match of $9,356.76 to be paid out of FY2021 Budget  

c. Approve Vehicle Purchase for Water/Sewer Department 
Approved vehicle purchase from Jacky Jones in the amount of $27,995 to be paid 
out of FY2021 Enterprise Capital Budget  

 

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGINITION:  The Mayor and Council recognized David Picklesimer, who was 
nominated for the March 2021 Employee of the Month and the Employee of the First Quarter.  They 
also issued service awards to Tracy Smith for four years of service, Blake Croft for five years of 
service and Trampas Hansard for thirteen years of service.  The Mayor also read a proclamation for 
Administrative Professionals Week to honor all the support staff of the City.   

 

BUSINESS 
 

9. SPECIAL EVENT WITH ALCOHOL – CHAMBER OF COMMERCE GALA:  City Manager Bolz 
reported on the application he approved for the Chamber of Commerce Gala to be held on May 1, 
2021 from 6:00 – 10:00 pm at the Dawsonville History Museum in which they will be serving alcohol.  
Attorney Tallant stated the Council does not need to approve the application since they delegated the 
responsibility of approval to the City Manager as stated in the ordinance.   

 

WORK SESSION      

10. BUDGET AMENDMENT – DEPUTY SHERIFF CITY PATROL:  Mayor Eason spoke about the need 
to have dedicated Deputy Sheriffs in the City based on the increased activities within the City limits 
which would provide additional security for the citizens of the City.  There would be two deputies 
assigned for twelve-hour shifts/seven days per week. He further reviewed some of the duties involved 
with the positions and clarified that if other deputies patrolling in the County needed assistance, these 
deputies could be called on to assist as needed. The City would fund the staff position cost only and 
the deputies would be employees of and paid by the Dawson County Sheriff’s department.   
 

Motion to approve the budget amendment for FY2021 in the amount of $22,407.00 from General 
Fund reserves to fund two Deputy Sheriff positions for City patrol contingent upon an approved IGA 
made by C. Phillips; second by. J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 19, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
11. ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT PROGRAM:  Mayor Eason discussed the option for an additional 

retirement program for the employees of the City.   
 

Motion made by M. French to approve additional retirement program for employees to consist of a 
457/401A defined contribution plan; City will match up to 1.5% of pay with a progressive vesting period 
of 20% per year and a 100% vesting period at five years; elected officials are exempt from 
participating; to be effective when plan documents are finalized but not before July 1, 2021; second 
by S. Tolson.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

12. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  City Manager Bolz reported Governor Kemp released a new 
executive order which has changed some COVID restrictions.  He also reported there is no update 
on the American Rescue Plan funding yet.  Lastly, he stated the leak adjustment amount for the 
previous month was $73.73.  Mayor Eason announced the Farmers Market is now open.  
Councilmember Walden asked about the status of the exercise stations and the skatepark.  City 
Manager Bolz reported the equipment for the exercise stations has arrived and the areas have been 
identified as to where they will be placed; concrete pads will need to be poured prior to final 
installation.  He also stated he is working on collecting quotes for a modular skatepark in which the 
City would pour the concrete pad and the skateboard area would be placed on top. 
 

13. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Financial reports representing fund balances and 
activity provided through March 31, 2021. 

 

14. SPECIAL CALLED MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD MARCH 22, 2021:  Motion to 
approve minutes as presented made by S. Tolson; second by C. Phillips.  Councilmember French 
objected to the validity of the meeting stating he was only notified by one method and the City’s 
Charter requires two methods of notification. Mayor Eason stated he knows the City Clerk contacted 
all four Councilmembers by phone and can produce the phone records.  He also stated the action of 
that meeting was confirmed in a subsequent meeting.  Councilmember French restated he did not 
receive a phone call; Mayor Eason stated he will provide the phone records to the Council   Vote 
carried three in favor (Tolson, Phillips, Walden) with one opposed (French). 

 

ADJOURNMENT:   
 

At 5:27 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.   

 

 
Approved this 3rd day of May 2021. 

 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
         
              ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 19, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

 
         
   Stephen Tolson, Councilmember Post 2 

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
                 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
  
 
    
 
 
Attested: _________________________        
              Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:      PROCLAMATIONS     

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

• WATER PROFESSIONALS’ APPRECIATION WEEK, MAY 2 – 8, 2021 
• MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK, MAY 2 – 8, 2021 
• TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK, MAY 3 – 7, 2021 

 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
     READ INTO THE MINUTES  
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:   Michael Eason, Mayor    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    8     
 

 

 









                                           
 

 

     SUBJECT:    RECOGNIZE CITY ATTORNEY DANA MILES  
 

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
  
     TO RECOGNIZE DANA MILES FOR 16 YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE CITY AS THE CITY’S 

ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
      
      
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
      
 
 
 

 
      
     REQUESTED BY:   Mike Eason, Mayor    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   9   
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:  MAIN STREET PAWN – REQUEST WAIVER OF LICENSE  FEE  
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:  
ERIKA SMITH, OWNER OF MAIN STREET PAWN, 236 HWY 53 W STE 130, HAS SUBMITTED A 
REQUEST TO WAIVE THE ANNUAL 2021 PAWNBROKER LICENSE FEE.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

 

• CITY ORDINANCE CHAPTER 2 ARTICLE IV SEC 2-110 (4) 8-505 (4) REQUIRES $1,025.00 
ANNUAL PAWNBROKER LICENSE FEE. 

• LICENSE WAVIER IF APPROVED WILL EXPIRE MARCH 31, 2022. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning    
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 













                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:    INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT – CITY OF DAWSONVILLE AND 

DAWSON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
   

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/03/2021     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO APPROVE AN IGA WITH THE DAWSON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
   
 
 

 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    11     
 

 

 



1  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE DAWSON 

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”), made this day of 

  , 2021 by and among the Dawson County School District, by and through its Board 

of Education (hereinafter referred to as the “School District”) and the City of Dawsonville, 

Georgia (the “City”): 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

WHEREAS, the City provides water and sewer services to all facilities within the City 

service area; and 

WHEREAS, the School District receives its water and sewer services from the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the School District and the City desire to establish a mutual 

understanding of continued water and sewer services; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Georgia Constitution, Article 9, § 3, ¶ 1, both the City and 

the School District are authorized to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement for the joint use 

of facilities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

contained in this Agreement, the parties do hereby agree as follows: 

1. 
 

PURPOSE 
 

The City and School District agree there are mutual benefits to providing and receiving 

water and sewer services from the City. 
 

2. 
 

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY 
 

The City will waive any and all tap on fees for water and sewer services for new water 

and sewer service needs for the School District. 

 

3. 
 

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

The School District agrees to allow the City to use school parking lots for City sponsored 

events. The City and School District will coordinate scheduling for the use of the parking lots 

each year. 



2  

 

4. 
 

TERM 
 

This Agreement will begin June 1, 2021 and remain in full force through May 30, 2031. 
 

5. 
 

NOTICES 
 

All notices required herein shall be in writing and delivered to each appropriate party at 

the address contained herein by: (a) hand delivery to the address below; (b) United States 

Certified Mail – Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid; or (c) by reputable overnight 

delivery service. The day upon which such notice is hand delivered, mailed or otherwise 

delivered shall be deemed the date of service of such notice. 

To the School District: Dawson County Board of Education 

28 Main Street 

Dawsonville, GA 30534 

 

To the City of Dawsonville: Dawsonville City Council 

415 Highway 53 East 

Suite 100 

Dawsonville, GA 30534 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the School District and the City, acting by and through their duly 

authorized representatives, have caused these presents to be executed all as of the Date Hereof. 

 
 

As to the School District executed DAWSON COUNTY SCHOOL 

in the presence of: DISTRICT 
 

 

 

WITNESS Dr. Damon Gibbs, Superintendent 

 

 

 

As to the City, executed THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

in the presence of: 
 

 

 
WITNESS Mike Eason, Mayor 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100140    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 092B 007 Land Lot 375 4th District, Located at 565 
Highway 9 North, consisting of 0.147 acres, from LI (Light Industrial District) to INST (Institutional District). Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on 
May 17, 2021.  WATER INFRASTRUCTURE – WATER TOWER 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned LI (Light Industrial District).  The map amendment will align with City owned 

properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST







 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100141    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 049 Land Lot 439 4th District, Located at 26 Maple 
Street South, consisting of 2.00 acres, from CBD (Central Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing 
Dates:  Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 
2021. HISTORIC CEMETERY 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned CBD (Central Business District).  The map amendment will align with City 

owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100142    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 033 Land Lot 440 4th District, Located at 0 
Church Street, from TB (Town Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning 
Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021. VACANT 
LOT (LLOYD SEAY & MILLS FORD)  
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned TB (Town Business District).  The map amendment will align with City 

owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100143    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 021 Land Lot 439 and 446 4th District, Located at 
170 Academy Ave, consisting of 2.30 acres, from CBD (Central Business District) to INST (Institutional District). Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on 
May 17, 2021. MEMORIAL GARDENS/CEMETERY 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned CBD (Central Business District).  The map amendment will align with City 

owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100144    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment for TMP D01 022 Land Lot 446 4th 
District, Located at 41 Mills Ford Road, consisting of 2.99 acres, from CBD (Central Business District) to INST 
(Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  
City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  WATER TANK / WALLACE PARK 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned CBD (Central Business District).  The map amendment will align with City 

owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 16 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100146    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 083 043 Land Lot 514  
4th District, Located at 695 Maple Street South, consisting of 1.00 acres, from R2 (Single-family Residential District) to 
INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 
2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  HOUSE / MAINTENANCE SHOP 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned R2 (Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment will align with 

City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 17 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100147    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 082 006 007 Land Lot 300, 
301 and 312 4th District, Located at 1307 Shoal Creek Road, consisting of 1.40 acres, from R1 (Restricted Single-family 
Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and 
City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021. WELL 108 & 109 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment will 

align with City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 18 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 

 
 

 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100148    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 009 Land Lot 58 4th District and Land Lot 428 13th 
District, Located at 244 Memory Lane, consisting of 3.20 acres, from R3 (Single-family Residential District) to INST 
(Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  
City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021. DOG PARK 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned R3 (Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment will align with 

City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 

  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100149    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 055 079 Land Lot 576 4th District, Located at 140 
Crocket Drive, consisting of 0.334 acres, from R3 (Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public 
Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on 
May 17, 2021.  WASTEWATER LIFT STATION (J.C. BURT RD) 
 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned R3 (Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment will align with 

City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 

 
  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 20 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100150    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING 
  
Dawsonville Downtown Development Authority has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 092B 014 Land Lot 376 and 
377 4th District, Located at 253 Gober Sosebee Street South, consisting of 0.728 acres, from LI (Light Industrial) to INST 
(Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  
City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  WELL/SPRING 105 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned from LI (Light Industrial).  The map amendment will align with City owned 

properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 21 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100151    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 091 058 Land Lot 104 4th District, consisting of 5.0 
acres, from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public Hearing Dates: 
Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on May 17, 2021.  
VACANT LOT – BURT CREEK RD 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment 

will align with City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 22 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100152    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 082 013 Land Lot 370 4th District, Located at 326 Bent 
Ridge Drive, consisting of 0.52 acres, from R3 (Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). Public 
Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a decision on 
May 17, 2021.  WASTEWATER LIFT STATION (SHOAL CREEK SUBDIV) 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned from R3 (Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment will align 

with City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 
  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 23 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100153    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 082 004 001 Land Lot 310 4th District, Located at 327 
Burt Creek Road, consisting of 0.11 acres, from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional 
District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council 
for a decision on May 17, 2021.  WASTEWATER LIFT STATION (ACROSS FROM RED HAWK SUBDIV) 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned from R1 (Restricted Single-family Residential District).  The map amendment 

will align with City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 
  

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 24 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



 
 
 

 
 

SUBJECT:   ZA-C2100154    ___________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  MAY 03, 2021      ___ __ 
 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #__________  _____________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____  Annual Budget:_____ Capital Budget  Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fun:_____ General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  
 
City of Dawsonville has requested a zoning amendment for TMP 093 041 001 Land Lot 511 4th District, Located 16 
Farmington Circle, consisting of 0.057 acres, from R6 (Multiple-family Residential District) to INST (Institutional District). 
Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on April 12, 2021 and City Council on May 3, 2021.  City Council for a 
decision on May 17, 2021.  WASTEWATER LIFT STATION (FARMINGTON WOODS) 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting a zoning map amendment for City owned property. 
• The parcel is currently zoned from R6 (Multiple-family Residential District).  The map amendment will align 

with City owned properties in the appropriate zoning category. 
• Planning Commission approved the requested zoning amendment on April 12, 2021. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer 
 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 25 
 

APPLICATION IS ON FILE AND CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST


	1 05.03.2021 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 2 04.19.2021 MINUTES.draft
	8. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items PROCLAMATIONS
	9. Executive Summary For Agenda Items RECOGNIZE DANA MILES
	10. 1 05.03.2021 PAWN SHOP FEES WAIVED_EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	10. 2 MAIN STREET PAWN_Letter of Rec
	10. 3 MAIN STREET PAWN_Redacted
	11. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items ELECTIONS
	11. 2 Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Dawsonville - Water and Sewer
	12. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	12. 2 PC APPROVAL LETTER
	13. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	14. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	15. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	16. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	17. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	18. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	19. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	20. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	21. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	22. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	23. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	24. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA
	25. 1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA



